
Page  of 1 5

AGENDA 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING 
9300 N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93505 

Vision Statement: Serving all members of our community  
with integrity and vision to build health and well-being

June 07, 2022  5:00 pm, (Hybrid Meeting)
Special Notice  

Teleconference Accessibility  

Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-19 outbreak  
and as a precaution to protect both staff, our constituents, and elected officials, the East Kern Health  

Care District will hold its board meeting via teleconference or the most rapid means of communication at  
the time. The public may participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below:  

   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81435762843?pwd=UVA5bVBFTEdoTml6bXpGdWQ3b0xFUT09

Meeting ID: 814 3576 2843
Passcode:    010045

If you wish to access the meeting by telephone, please dial one of the numbers below, 
enter the meeting ID, and then press # (pound)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the President during 
the public comment period. Public comments by also be provided by emailing 
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com in advance of or during the meeting.

Please indicate !PUBLIC COMMENTS” in the subject line. 

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call (213) 640-9355
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com 

11



1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. INVOCATION

3. CALL TO ORDER

4. ROLL CALL
DIRECTORS Determination of Quorum 

Director R. Foley

Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick 

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


STAFF 
Penny Farris -  Special Projects

Alex Lemieux - Attorney

Nicole Schenk - Technical Support 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board 

on any matter not on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. 

Please be advised that the Brown Act prohibits action on items that are not listed on 
the agenda. The board may set such items for consideration at some future Board 

meeting.


7. COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS
Karen Sanders - LAFCo 

DISTRICT UPDATES 
PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 

K. Macedonio, Chair

STAFF REPORTS 
Penny Farris

Alex LeMieux

Nicole Schenk


FACILITIES UPDATE  
Director LaMiya Patrick and Director Richard Macedonio

Update on office relocation and public meeting space and capabilities


Page  of 2 5 22

Pages 6 - 7

Page 8



AD HOC EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
CC1: APPROVE WARRANTS:    

Debit card transactions and vendor checks 

a) $9,385.59  - 17 checks
b) $163.98  - 2 debit card transactions

CC2: APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND REPORTS: 
a) Approve Special Meeting Minutes from  05/17/2022
b) Approve Special Meeting Minutes from  05/18/2022

CC3: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

A) Rent Reports

a. April - Outstanding invoice
b. May - Rent collections
c. June - Rent billing

CC4: RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 0607 
A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the East Kern Health Care District proclaiming a local 
emergency, ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by N-25-20, Dated March 12, 
2020, and N-29-20, Dated March 17, 2020, and N-35-20 authorizing Remote Teleconference 
Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the East Kern Health Care District for the period of June 
1, 2022 to June 30, 2022, pursuant to Brown Act Provisions.  

CC5: APPROVE CANDIDATE TO BE LAFCo COMMISSIONER 

CC6: MOJAVE DESERT NEWS AD AND COLUMN FOR 6/9/22 PUBLICATION 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

Page  of 3 5 33

Pages 9 - 10

Pages 11 - 30
Pages 31 - 32

Page 33
Page 34

Pages 35 - 36

Pages 37 - 43

Pages 44 - 46



CONTINUING BUSINESS 

CB1: INSURANCE CLAIM - 9300 N LOOP 
Review of restoration and potential tenant improvement design

Presenter: Joselito Lacson


Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CB2: INSURANCE CLAIM #9024, SDRMA 
Review of fire mitigation status at Bay Ave building

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CB3: EKHCD MISSION STATEMENT 
Director Input


Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

NEW BUSINESS 
NB1: RENT REVIEW PER ADMIN CODE 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Director R. Foley 
Director R. Macedonio 

Director L. Patrick 

Director L. Peralta 

Chair K. Macedonio 

Page  of 4 5 44

Pages 47 - 48

Page 49

Page 50



AB 1234: DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Director R. Foley 
Director R. Macedonio 
Director L. Patrick 
Director L. Peralta 
Chair K. Macedonio


ADJOURNMENT 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

Next Regular Meeting: 07/05/22 

9300 N Loop Blvd, California City, CA (Hybrid Meeting) 

“Pursuant to Government code section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modifications or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in this 

agendized public meeting should be directed to the  District’s office at (760) 373 - 2804 at least 48 
hours prior to said meeting.” 


Date Agenda posted: 

    Agenda posted by:

Page  of 5 5 55



7 66



7 7



STAFF REPORT - N. SCHENK
6/03/22

5/18/22 - MEETING MINUTES
5/18/22 - SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING
5/24/22 - COMMUNITY UPDATES PAGE UPDATE (HHW)
5/27/22 - GOOGLE SERVICE CHANGE QUESTIONS ANSWERED - KAREN
5/31/22 - EMAIL QUESTIONS ANSWERED
5/31/22 -  DISCUSSION RE: ADOBE AND LAPTOP
6/01/22 - AGENDA REVISIONS
6/02/22 - AGENDA REVISIONS
6/02/22 - WIX FILES (SEE BELOW)

I was tasked with finding the decision re: a regular article for EKHCD in the MDN, and since
there is currently nothing previous to early 2021 on Streamline, I engaged with WIX tech
support to see if they can find any files we had stored on WIX.

I went through archive.org to find our old site, and clicked on a link to an old agenda, and
the website address indicated it was a wix address:

https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/72f721_67e5737eeed84d30a4a1c90ebd9f742e.pdf

So I tried doing a search for all pdfs on the address https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd and it
said there were over 10,000! So I looked at a random pick and it was in another language,
so there were many PDFs from many places. There was no order to the urls as far as what
belonged to who, so there was no way to search since the urls were the only things
searchable, not document content.

WIX was able to help once they understood the issue. They were able to guide me to a
point of access to the files but we still do not have much earlier than 2017, and I am not
sure yet, but neither 2017 and 2018 look to be complete, but I have yet to fully look at that.

Even though WIX support told me they do not have a mass download feature, I was able to
download them all at once. I found the Agenda in question among these files, and then was
able to find the minutes.

6/02/22 -  CACHE OF MINUTES FOUND - OneDrive
6/03/22 - AGENDA REVISIONS
6/03/22 - PACKET ASSEMBLY

88



DATE: June 7, 2022 Regular Meeting approval VENDOR PAYMENT LIST

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Barragon Construction Services 1001 05-03-2022, $781.25
1008 06-01-2002, $91.25

$872.50

City of California City - Water 101730.03, 8101 Bay, $70.00
103347.01, 9300 N Loop, $318.96

$388.96

California Special Districts
Association

Classic Lock & Key 02-23-2022, 9300 N Loop $140.03

Digitech 14428, 05/01/2022 $42.99

Frontier 760-373-2804-102413-5, 4-28-2022 $173.77

Mobile Modular 2284536, 05-29-2022 $638.98

Mojave Desert News 2nd week of employment ad $27.00

Nigro and Nigro

Olivarez Madruga Lemieux
O’Neill

SDRMA – Workers’ Comp 71922 $1035.16

Schenk, Nicole 005, 05-25-2002 $1850.00

Sharper Landscaping 6136 May 2022 $340.00

Senior Citizen’s Association of
California City

April 2022 $250.00

Southern California Edison 8000222683, 9300 N Loop, $364.28
8001112753, 8100 Aspen Mall,
$319.83
8001112989, 8100 Aspen Mall #B,
$376.09

$1060.20

Southern California Gas Co 15796036232, $1005.50
11781289696, $66.84

$1072.34

99CC1



T Winn Maintenance 331166, 5-1-2022 $200.00

The Moments Captured, LLC 4462, 9300 N Loop $650.82

Waste Management 3881328-4808-5, April 2022 $515.91

Witts Office Furniture 295736, 5-19-2022, $82.64
295995, 5-23-2022, $44.29

$126.93

TOTAL
17 CHECKS,
$ 9385.59

DEBIT CARD

Amazon 05-05-2022, 114-7821527-9686601 $88.98

Cal City TV & Appliances 5-31-2022, 1810 $75.00

TOTAL
2 DEBITS,
$ 163.98

AUTOMATIC DEBITS

T-Mobile

Zoom

COMMUNITY COLLABORATION
FUNDING

City of California City – Fire
Department

City of California City – Parks
and Recreation Department

1010CC1



DRAFT COPY
1.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
2.INVOCATION  
3.CALL TO ORDER:  5:03 PM 
4. ROLL CALL 

DIRECTORS PRESENT 
Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


STAFF PRESENT 
Penny Farris

Martin Koczanowicz

Nicole Schenk


PUBLIC PRESENT 
None


Page  of 1 5

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT


 8101 Bay Ave. CALIFORNIA CITY

 Special Meeting Minutes 
May 17, 2022 5:00pm

1111CC2-A



DRAFT COPY


5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to approve the Agenda, and the Addendum to the Agenda

R. Macedonio - L. Patrick
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


6. PUBLIC COMMENT
None


CC: CONSENT CALENDAR 
CC1: APPROVE MINUTES 
Approve minutes from 5/17/22 Special Meeting

Motion to approve Consent Calendar


R. Macedonio - L. Peralta
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


NB1: MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT WITH BURNS  
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BASED ON THE INSURANCE COMPANY’S 
REPRESENTATION THAT THEY WILL COVER THE COST 

Amount to approve: $142,642.29

R. Macedonio - L. Peralta
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


Page  of 2 5 1212CC2-A



1313CC2-A



1414CC2-A



1515CC2-A



DRAFT COPY


NB2: RECONSTRUCTION (NB2: FROM THE ADDENDUM)

NB2-A: MOTION TO APPROVE DESIGN PROPOSAL FROM JOSELITO M. 
LACSON FOR DESIGN SERVICES AND TENANT IMPROVEMENTS AT  
9300 N. LOOP

Amount to approve: $19,800.00 (In five installments according to payment 
schedule)

R. Macedonio - L. Patrick 
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio


Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


Page  of 3 5 1616CC2-A



1717CC2-A



1818CC2-A



1919CC2-A



2020CC2-A



2121CC2-A



2222CC2-A



2323CC2-A



2424CC2-A



2525CC2-A



2626CC2-A



2727CC2-A



2828CC2-A



DRAFT COPY


NB2-B: RECONSTRUCTION OF 8051/8101 BAY AVE  
No action-discussion only

K. Macedonio gave information and updates re: insurance claims and work 

to be done.


CB1: APPROVAL OF PURCHASE OF FIREPROOF FILE CABINET 
More information needed in order for staff to make a recommendation

Action on item postponed until a later time


CB2: MISSION STATEMENT
No action-discussion only

Discussion of Mission Statement Development, Directors will return to 

a future meeting with further input

Action on item postponed until a later time


Page  of 4 5

Mission Statement Development  5/17/2022


• Advancing community wellness


• As stewards of the public trust, EKHCD will preserve and protect those 
resources entrusted to it’s care 


• EKHCD, as stewards of the public trust, using our resiliency to advance 
wellness for our district, will preserve and protect those resources entrusted 
to its care 


• EKHCD, as stewards of the public trust, using our resiliency to advance 
wellness for our district, will preserve and protect those resources entrusted 
to our care


p. 64  of packet


• Building the capacity of the community to pursue health and well-being


• Making healthcare providers visible to our residents


• Infrastructure is needed in order to serve the community


• Serve the community to the best of our ability


• Need more cohesiveness-more community


• A Mission that drives us to interact with our residents, one at a time


Does the community know about what EKHCD has done, is doing, and what they 
want to do?


Resiliency


Bring back 6/07/22

2929CC2-A



DRAFT COPY


ADJOURNMENT  
Motion to adjourn


L. Peralta - L. Patrick 
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio


Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


1 Absent: Director R. Foley


Meeting adjourned at 6:52 PM


Minutes adopted on _________/____________/____________


Secretary’s Signature ___________________________________________


President’s Signature ___________________________________________


Page  of 5 5 3030CC2-A



DRAFT COPY
1.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
2.INVOCATION  
3.CALL TO ORDER:  9:11 AM 
4. ROLL CALL 

DIRECTORS PRESENT 
Director L. Patrick

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


2 Absent: Director R. Foley

Director R. Macedonio


STAFF PRESENT 
Penny Farris

Nicole Schenk


PUBLIC PRESENT 
Eva Hebebrand, District Financial Consultant


5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Agenda


Page  of 1 2

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT


 8101 Bay Ave. CALIFORNIA CITY

 Special Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2022 9:00 AM

3131CC2-B



DRAFT COPY


L. Peralta - L. Patrick 
3 Ayes:  Director L. Patrick


Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


2 Absent: Director R. Foley

Director R. Macedonio


6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None


WORKSHOP 

Staff and Directors discussed, asked questions, and participated in live 

demonstration of bookkeeping software with Eva Hebebrand, District Financial 
Consultant


ADJOURNMENT  
Motion to adjourn


L. Peralta - L. Patrick 
3 Ayes:  Director L. Patrick


Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


2 Absent: Director R. Foley

Director R. Macedonio


Meeting adjourned at 10:55 AM


Minutes adopted on _________/____________/____________


Secretary’s Signature ___________________________________________


President’s Signature ___________________________________________

Page  of 2 2 3232CC2-B



EKHCD RENTAL RECEIPTS – MAY 2022

TENANT INVOICE # RENT DUE RENT RECEIVED

Adventist Health -
Office

2016-1099 $998.00 $998.00

Adventist Health -
Modular

2016-1098 $738.97 $738.97

Bartz-Altadonna 2016-1102 $1250.00 $1250.00
Sri, T.J., M.D. 2016-1100 $1600.00 $1600.00
West Point 2016-1101 $900.00 $900.00

TOTAL $5486.97 $5486.97

3333CC3-A-b



3434CC3-A-c



RESOLUTION	NO.	2022	-	0607 
A	RESOLUTION	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	OF	THE	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	
PROCLAIMING	A	LOCAL	EMERGENCY,	RATIFYING	THE	PROCLAMATION	OF	A	STATE	OF	
EMERGENCY	BY	N-25-20,	DATED	MARCH	12,	2020,	AND	N-29-20,	DATED	MARCH	17,	2020,	
AND	N-35-20	AUTHORIZING	REMOTE	TELECONFERENCE	MEETINGS	OF	THE	LEGISLATIVE	
BODIES	OF	THE	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	FOR	THE	PERIOD	OF	JUNE1,	2022	TO	JUNE	
30,	2022	PURSUANT	TO	BROWN	ACT	PROVISIONS.	 
WHEREAS,	the	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	is	commi8ed	to	preserving	and	nurturing	
public	access	and	parCcipaCon	in	meeCngs	of	the	Board	of	Directors;	and	 
WHEREAS,	all	meeCngs	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT’s	legislaCve	bodies	are	open	and	
public,	as	required	by	the	Ralph	M.	Brown	Act,	(CA	Gov.	Code	54950-54963),	so	that	any	
member	of	the	public	may	a8end,	parCcipate,	and	watch	the	District’s	legislaCve	bodies	
conduct	their	business;	and	 
WHEREAS,	the	Brown	Act,	Government	Code	SecCon	54953(e),	makes	provisions	for	remote	
teleconferencing	parCcipaCon	in	meeCngs	by	members	of	a	legislaCve	body,	without	
compliance	with	the	requirements	of	Government	Code	SecCon	53953(b)(3),	subject	to	the	
existence	of	certain	condiCons;	and	 
WHEREAS,	a	required	condiCon	is	that	a	state	of	emergency	is	declared	by	the	Governor	
pursuant	to	Government	Code	SecCon	8625,	proclaiming	the	existence	of	condiCons	of	disaster	
or	of	extreme	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	and	property	within	the	state	caused	by	condiCons	
as	described	in	Government	Code	SecCon	8558;	and	 
WHEREAS,	a	proclamaCon	is	made	when	there	is	an	actual	incident,	threat	of	disaster,	or	
extreme	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	and	property	within	the	jurisdicCons	that	are	within	the	
District’s	boundaries,	caused	by	natural,	technological,	or	human-caused	disasters;	and	 
WHEREAS,	it	is	further	required	that	state	or	local	officials	have	imposed	or	recommended	
measures	to	promote	social	distancing,	or,	the	legislaCve	body	meeCng	in	person	would	present	
eminent	risk	to	the	health	and	safety	of	a8endees;	and	 
WHEREAS,	such	condiCons	now	exist	in	the	District,	specifically,	proclaiming	the	existence	of	
COVID-19,	increases	in	Kern	County	and	the	State	of	California;	and	 
WHEREAS,	meeCng	in	person	would	present	eminent	risk	to	health	and	safety	of	a8endees;	and	

WHEREAS,	the	Board	of	Directors	does	hereby	find	that	as	COVID-19	cases	are	on	the	rise	in	
Kern	County	has	caused,	and	will	conCnue	to	cause,	condiCons	of	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	
within	the	District	that	are	likely	to	be	beyond	the	control	of	services,	personnel,	equipment,	 
and	faciliCes	of	the	District,	and	desires	to	proclaim	a	local	emergency	and	raCfy	the	
proclamaCon	of	state	of	emergency	by	the	Governor	of	the	State	of	California	and	 
WHEREAS,	as	a	consequence	of	the	local	emergency,	the	Board	of	Directors	does	hereby	find	
that	the	legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	shall	conduct	their	meeCngs	
without	compliance	without	compliance	with	paragraph	(3)	of	subdivision	(b)	of	Government	
Code	SecCon	54953,	as	authorized	by	subdivision	(e)	of	SecCon	54953,	and	that	such	legislaCve	
body	shall	comply	with	the	requirements	to	provide	the	public	with	access	to	the	meeCng	as	
prescribed	in	paragraph	(2)	of	subdivision	(e)	of	SecCon	54953;	and	 

	1

3535CC4



WHEREAS,	the	District	conCnues	to	social	distance	via	Zoom	meeCngs,	and	other	means	of	
social	distancing,	nevertheless	allowing	unlimited	Zoom	access	to	meeCngs	to	the	public.	 
SO	NOW,	THEREFORE,	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	OF	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	DOES	
HEREBY	RESOLVE	AS	FOLLOWS:	 
SecCon	1.	Recitals.	The	Recitals	set	forth	are	true	and	correct	and	are	incorporated	into	the	
ResoluCon	by	this	reference.	 
SecCon	2.	ProclamaCon	of	Local	Emergency.	The	Board	hereby	proclaims	that	a	local	emergency	
now	exists	throughout	the	District	and	meeCng	in	person	would	expose	individuals	to	possible	
exposure	of	COVID-19	transmissions.	 
SecCon	3.	RaCficaCon	of	Governor’s	ProclamaCon	of	a	State	of	Emergency.	The	Board	hereby	
raCfies	the	Governor	of	the	State	of	California’s	ProclamaCon	of	State	of	Emergency,	effecCve	as	
of	its	issuance	date	of	November	1,	2021	 
SecCon	4.	Remote	Teleconference	MeeCngs.	The	Board	President,	Karen	Macedonio	and	
legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	are	hereby	authorized	and	directed	to	
take	all	acCons	necessary	to	carry	out	the	intent	and	purpose	of	this	ResoluCon	including	
conducCng	open	and	public	meeCngs	with	the	Government	Code	SecCon	54953	(e)	and	other	
applicable	provisions	of	the	Brown	Act.	 
SecCon	5.	EffecCve	Date	of	ResoluCon.	This	ResoluCon	shall	take	effect	immediately	upon	its	
adopCon	and	shall	be	effecCve	unCl	the	earlier	of	June	30,	2022,	or	such	Cme	the	Board	of	
Directors	adopts	a	subsequent	resoluCon	in	accordance	with	Government	Code	SecCon	54953	
(e)(3)	to	extend	the	Cme	during	which	the	legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	
DISTRICT	may	conCnue	to	teleconference	without	compliance	with	paragraph	(3)	of	subdivision	
(b) of	SecCon	54953.

PASSED	AND	ADOPTED	by	the	Board	of	Directors	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT,	this	7th	
day	of	June,	2022,	by	the	following	vote:	

AYES:	
NOS:	

ABSENT:	

ABSTAIN:	

I	HEREBY	CERTIFY	that	the	foregoing	ResoluCon	is	the	ResoluCon	of	said	District	as	duly	passed	
and	adopted	by	said	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	on	this	7th	day	of	June	2022.	 
WITNESS	my	hand	and	seal	of	said	Board	of	Directors	on	this	7th	day	of	June	2022.	

________________________________ ______________________________		
Karen	L.	Macedonio,	President		 						Rubi	Foley,	Board	Secretary	

	2

3636CC4



3737CC5



3838CC5



3939CC5



4040CC5



4141CC5



4242CC5



4343CC5



4444CC6



be
in

g 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ity

.

4545CC6



4646CC6



8051/8101 Bay Ave AKA 8100 Aspen Mall/8100 Aspen Mall, #B

Fire April 9, 2022
SDRMA Claim #9024

Ironshore Claim #7DEEIL000404432

AGENCIES INVOLVED IN MITIGATION

● Burns Environmental – Jeremy Best

● DND Construction Services – Marcus Hackler

● David Morse & Associates – James Casey

● Engineer – TBD

● Ironshore – Kristen Edwards

● McLarens – Diane Gordon, Jeffery Jackson

● SDRMA – Danny Pena

● Serv-Pro East Lancaster – Rico Silva

● Titan Environmental Solutions – Testing services

● Vertex Companies – Chris DeCarlo

4747CB2



4848CB2



Mission Statement Development  5/17/2022


• Advancing community wellness

• As stewards of the public trust, EKHCD will preserve and protect those
resources entrusted to it’s care

• EKHCD, as stewards of the public trust, using our resiliency to advance
wellness for our district, will preserve and protect those resources entrusted
to its care

• EKHCD, as stewards of the public trust, using our resiliency to advance
wellness for our district, will preserve and protect those resources entrusted
to our care

p. 64  of packet

• Building the capacity of the community to pursue health and well-being

• Making healthcare providers visible to our residents

• Infrastructure is needed in order to serve the community

• Serve the community to the best of our ability

• Need more cohesiveness-more community

• A Mission that drives us to interact with our residents, one at a time

Does the community know about what EKHCD has done, is doing, and what they 
want to do?


Resiliency


Bring back 6/07/22

4949CB3



EKHCD Annual Rent Rate Review – Regular Meeting June 7, 2022

EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (RESOLUTION NO 2019-10-01)

Chapter 3. Rents and Charges

3-3.001 GENERAL
(a) The Board shall establish rent rates and charges sufficient to recover the cost of

operating and maintaining service.  The rent rates and charges shall not exceed the
reasonable cost of the service.

(b) The board shall establish rent rates and charges sufficient to recover the cost of
constructing capital improvements requested by customers.

3-3.002 ANNUAL REVIEW
At least annually, the Board shall review the rent rates and charges.  Adoption of the annual
budget, with rate assumptions included therein, may constitute such review.
______________________________________________________________________________

TENANT LIST AS OF MAY 2022

Adventist Health – 9350 N Loop, California City office
Terms:
Attn: JLL Property Management
One Adventist Health Way
Roseville, CA 95661

Adventist Health – 9350 N Loop, Modular Unit
Terms:
Attn: JLL Property Management
One Adventist Health Way
Roseville, CA 95661

Bartz-Altadonna Community Health Center – 9300 N Loop, Suite C
Terms:
43322 Gingham Ave., Suite 105
Lancaster, CA 93535

Sri, T. J., M.D.  – 9278 N Loop
Terms:
44725 10th Street West, Suite 230
Lancaster, CA 93534

West Point Physical Therapy – 9300 N Loop, Suite A
Terms:
1115 West Ave M-14
Lancaster, CA 93551

5050NB1




